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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAVAO DEL NORTE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._ 429 | s.2022
To: MAE ANN NIEZ-LLANA, DMD

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Subject: ATTENDANCE to 3R° QUARTER SCHOOL DENTAL HEALTH CARE
PROGRAM(SDHCP) CONSULTATIVE MEETING

Date: July 18, 2022

1. Attached is the copy of the invitation of the Department of Education-Region XI
through Education Support Services Division (ESSD) 3rd Quarter School Dental
Health Care Program Consultative Meeting.

2. In view of the above-mentioned invitation, you are hereby advised to participate the
said activity on August 11-12, 2022 at Mati City, Davao Oriental.

3. The Equal Opportunities Principle (EOP) shall be employed at all times where all
individuals in the division are fully recognized regardless of gender, religion,
ethnicity, and political affiliation, in the provision of developmental opportunities for

personnel in the division and strict safety and healthy protocols shall be observed at
all times.

4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

DEE D. SILVA, DPA, CESOV
Schools Division Superintendent

For The Schools Division Superintendent %L/
REBECCA C. SAGOT

- Assistant Schols Divisior: '+ edintendent
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